

**GOXHILL PARISH COUNCIL**

**goxhillparishcouncil@btinternet.com**

Clerk to the Council: Mrs C Tooby, "Sleepers, 4 St Michael's Court,  
Goxhill, North Lincs DN19 7HF Tel: 01469 533971

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the Monthly Meeting of Goxhill Parish Council, which will commence at 7.30pm on Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2017 in the Parish Rooms, Howe Lane, Goxhill, where the Agenda below will be considered. Matters not on the Agenda may be considered at the discretion of the Chair.

Yours sincerely

*C Tooby*

Clerk

**AGENDA**

1. **Apologies for Absence**
2. **Declarations of Interest**
3. **Public Participation/update from Ward Councillors/Police Matters** Members of the public may raise subjects, which they wish to bring to the attention of the Parish Council. However, this is not a general discussion period.
4. **Neighbourhood Watch update.**
5. **To resolve the minutes of the previous meetings.**
6. **Accounts/Financial.**
  - (1) To approve receipts and payments for February.
7. **General Correspondence**
  - (1) NL Council. Forwarded request from Mr Elliott, Howe Lane to deal with horseriders not clearing up after their horses.
  - (2) Sherwood Travel. Letter regarding issue with parked car on Ferry Road.
8. **Planning Applications.**

**All councillors are requested to view the application register before the meeting.**  
**<http://www.northlincs.gov.uk/planning-and-environment/planning>**

2016/1818	Goxhill Parish Council	Memorial Hall. Planning permission for resurfacing of tennis court and replacement of existing fencing with 3.6m high green pvc mesh fencing.
2017/64	Bones	Littleworth Lodge, South End. Application for non-material amendment to PA 2016/1655
9. **Friends of the Brock update**
10. **Humber Pipeline.** To discuss any matters arising from the Humber Pipeline project.

11. **Memorial Hall Report**
  - (1) To resolve the minutes of the previous meeting.
  - (2) Any other matters arising from the Committee Meeting.
  
12. **Footpaths**
  - (1) Report by Footpaths Chair
  - (2) Parish Paths Agreement.
  - (3) Proposed East Coast Footpath
  - (4) Any other footpath issues/footpaths walked
  
13. **Parish Room.**
  - (1) Report by Parish Room Chair
  - (2) Any other parish room matters.
  
14. **Cemetery.**
  - (1) Report by Cemetery Committee Chair
  - (2) Progress on landscaping/any other cemetery matters.
  
15. **Playing Field**
  - (1) Report by Playing Field Chair
  - (2) Drainage/pea gravel of footpath
  - (3) Matters arising from December inspection.
  
16. **Highways/Environmental**
  - (1) Cherry Trees, Ferry Road.
  - (2) Village signs
  - (3) Flower planters
  - (4) Open space land off Chapel Street.
  
17. **Gander articles.**
  
18. **Date and time of next meeting.**